
Linthouse Engine Shop 2 
Re-erection of engineering shop building, 1887-2, 200ft square, comprising two
long erection shops with side aisles for light machining. Previously situated at the
Linthouse in Glasgow, at the shipyard of Alexander Stephens & Sons. Proposed for
re-erection at Irvine to form an exhibition hall for the Scottish Maritime Museum.
Region
Scotland
Grant awarded
£450,000
Year awarded
1989

https://www.nhmf.org.uk/projects/linthouse-engine-shop-2

